



# THOMPSONS OF PRUDHOE

## PETER GRAHAM PLANT MANAGER



Telephone: 01661 832 422  
Email: petergraham@thompsonsofprudhoe.com

Year of birth: 1984  
Nationality: British  
Joined firm: May 2013

### PERSONAL PROFILE

A self-motivated professional person, with an ability to work as part of a team to support all Management Operations and the ability to adapt to any work related situation. Peter has over 2 years' experience with the company and 15 years in the industry in total.

Peter is responsible for the maintenance and repairs of heavy plant as Plant Manager. Peter's style and extensive experience of 15 year's brings great benefits to the smooth running of the plant workshop.

### EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

**Institution:** South Tyneside College (Sept 2000- June 2004)  
**Qualifications:** Higher National Certificate (HNC)-Mechanical Manufacture  
BTEC National Certificate (ONC)-Mechanical Manufacture  
NVQ Level 3 Engineering Maintenance  
NVQ Level 2 Engineering Maintenance  
City and Guilds certificate for ARC Welding

**Institution:** Willington Community High School  
**Qualifications:** 6 GCSE's Mathematics 'C'; English Language 'C'; English Literature 'B';  
Science Physics-Chemistry 'C-C'; Technology 'B'

**Institution:** Gateshead College (Sept 2012)  
**Qualifications:** CMI Certificate in first line management working towards Diploma

### QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

- Manual handling
- Fire warden
- First Aider

### CAREER HISTORY

#### **Thompsons of Prudhoe** (May 2013 to present)

I am employed as Plant Manager with the primary responsibility of leading a team to carry out the maintenance and repairs of the Thompson Group's fleet of over 100 items of heavy plant, equipment & attachments.



## THOMPSONS OF PRUDHOE

This includes attending to all statutory plant & equipment inspections by independent 3<sup>rd</sup> party; sourcing of mechanical and electrical parts and machinery; managing mechanical breakdowns; fault finding and repair; scheduling and executing planned maintenance – both in-house and by supplier's approved contractors; carrying out risk assessments; maintaining service records; ensuring adherence to all health and safety issues around plant & equipment; carrying out and supervising machine overhaul within relation to the following specific machinery: heavy duty plant; hydraulic systems; pneumatic systems and diesel engines, as well as many more.

### **Owen Pugh Group** (April 2007 to 2013)

Workshop Manager - my role was to lead a team to maintain and repair a fleet of over 80 heavy machines and 50 wagons.

### **A1 Industrial Trucks** (June 2005 to 2007)

Fork lift service engineer. It offered an extensive knowledge of all different types of plant and material handling.

### **Port Of Tyne** (September 2000 to 2005)

Mechanical/Marine engineer. My primary responsibility was maintaining and repairing of all plant and equipment.